Minutes Thursday, March 7, 2013

<b>Present:</b>	M. Parsons, J. Parker (proxy for D. Rogers), E. Norvell, M. Fritch (proxy for T. McGrath),
	J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman (proxy for A. MacNeill), L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer,
	A. Toumi, T. Walker, F. Zand, C. Monaco (proxy for T. Nguyen), A. Svedberg (proxy for
	S. Narayanan)
Absent:	T. McGrath (excused), A. MacNeill (excused), D. Rogers (excused), S. Narayanan
	(excused), T. Nguyen (excused),
Guests:	M. Abajian; R. Gordon, I. Kay, C. Lopez, T. Mayasa

### Welcome/Announcements

\* M. Parsons welcomed members and guests. There were no announcements.

#### Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to approve the revised agenda for March 7, 2013.
- \* MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to approve the minutes of February 21, 2013.

#### Information

\* The March 15<sup>th</sup> CRC Workshop has been cancelled. The April 12 workshop will be held from 11 am to 3 pm in LRC 229. If committee members would like to assist at the workshop they should contact M. Parsons.

#### **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* There were no consent agenda proposals.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit **ARCH 180ABC** Mesa only revision and new courses as walk-in agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC J. Parker/M. Fritch to submit BLAS 120 and BLAS 130 aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit CACM 130 Mesa only revision as a walk-in agenda item to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC C. Monaco/A. Hoffman to submit EXSC 113ABCD, EXSC 114ABCD; EXSC 126ABCD, EXSC 139ABCD, EXSC 154ABCD, EXSC156ABCD, 158ABCD, EXSC 160ABCD, EXSC 162ABCD, EXSC 164ABCD, EXSC 166ABCD, EXSC 168ABCD, EXSC 170ABCD, EXSC 174ABCD, EXSC 178ABCD, EXSC 182ABCD aligned revisions/new courses as walk-in agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* The **BLAS 044** deactivation proposal was returned to originator. BLAS 044 is needed by campus.
- \* MSC A. Svedberg/J. Parker to submit the program revision for **ARTD 3-D AA Degree** as a walk-in agenda item to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC A. Hoffman/J. Parker to submit the program revisions for the **Emphasis in Art Studies Dance AA Degree; Dance Certificate of Performance** and the new program **Choreography Certificate of Performance** as walk-in agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.

- \* MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit the program revision for INTE AS Degree and Certificate of Achievement as walk-in agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC J. Parker/C. Monaco to submit the program revisions for EXSC(PHYE) AA Degree, EXSC(Kinesiology) for Transfer AA Degree, Emphasis in EXSC(Kinesiology) & Nutrition Emphasis AA Degree, & EXSC(PHYE) Fitness Specialist Certificate of Achievement as walkin agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC C. Monaco/L. Horsman to hold a CRC virtual vote next week to approve the CHIC 190 revision as a walk-in agenda item to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit **ARCH 230** Mesa only revision as a walk-in agenda item to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC C. Monaco/T. Walker to submit ENGL 245A and ENGL 245B new courses as walk-in agenda items to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit **BUSE 115** Mesa only new course as a walk-in agenda item to CIC on 3/14/2013.
- \* MSC C. Monaco/L. Horsman to submit CHIC 110B, CHIC 210 and CHIC 230 revisions without City activation on CHIC 230 to CIC.
- \* MSC A. Hoffman/A. Svedberg to submit **BLAS 111** Mesa only integration/Distance Learning with the removal of City activation to CIC.
- \* The following proposals are on hold: Courses ARCH 126, CBTE 101, CBTE 102, CBTE 103, CBTE 190, and CBTE 210.

# City

- \* MSC A. Svedberg/L. Horsman to support **ARTF 125** aligned activation.
- \* The **ARAB 201** reactivation/integration proposal and the **VNUR 050, 060, 065, 066, 067 & 069** deactivation proposals were reviewed without comment.
- \* The deactivation of the **VNUR Vocational Nursing** program was reviewed without comment.

# Miramar

\* There were no proposals to review.

### Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- \* M. Parsons had no report from CIC.
- \* There were no reports.
- \* The CIC 2/28/13 Summary & Addendum were distributed via email.
- \* MSC J. Parker/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 4:10 pm.

# Minutes approved by